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BACKGROUND

This document is a supplementary guide of information resources to accompany the following series
of Good Environmental Management Guidelines:
• Vineyard Water Use Management
• Vineyard Fertiliser and Soil Management
• Vineyard Pest and Chemical Management
• Vineyard Vehicle, Machinery and Equipment Management

Listed in this document are contact details, mainly website links, to information sources that may be
of assistance to you when implementing good environmental management practices on your vineyard.
By no means is the list comprehensive, nor is a listing of a particular website an endorsement for that
organisation.  For example, the listing does not cover Northern Territory or local government
information.  However, many of the websites listed are Federal and State government department
sites that cover information about general agricultural practices, viticulture, natural resource
management, water resources, chemical management and other environmental management issues.

To view a particular website, simply select the highlighted website address and the appropriate
website page will open if you are connected to the Internet.  Please note that organisations’ contact
details may change in the future, so website links may eventually become out dated.
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FEDERAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES AND
INFORMATION

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry http://www.daff.gov.au/

Bureau of Rural Sciences http://www.brs.gov.au

Natural Resource Ministerial Council and Primary Industries Ministerial Council http://www.mincos.gov.au/

Australian Government Agriculture Portal http://www.agriculture.gov.au/

Department of Environment and Heritage http://www.deh.gov.au/

Australian Government Environment Portal                 http://www.environment.gov.au/

Australian Greenhouse Office http://www.greenhouse.gov.au/

NATIONAL DATA SOURCES

National Land and Water Resource Audit http://www.nlwra.gov.au/

Australian Natural Resources Atlas http://audit.ea.gov.au/ANRA/atlas_home.cfm

Australian Bureau of Statistics http://www.abs.gov.au/

National Pollutant Inventory http://www.npi.gov.au/

Bureau of Meteorology http://www.bom.gov.au

STATE PRIMARY INDUSTRIES / AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENTS

NEW SOUTH WALES - DEPARTMENT OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES

Head Office
161 Kite Street
Orange NSW 2800
Phone: (02) 6391 3100
Fax: (02) 6391 3336

Website:  http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/

QUEENSLAND - DEPARTMENT OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES AND FISHERIES

Head Office
Primary Industries Building
80 Ann St
Brisbane QLD 4001

Website: http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/

Call Centre
Phone: 13 25 23
Fax: (07) 3404 6900
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SOUTH AUSTRALIA - DEPARTMENT OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES AND RESOURCES, SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Head Office
17th Floor Grenfell Centre
25 Grenfell St
Adelaide SA 5001

Website:  http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/index.shtml

General enquiries
Phone:  (08) 8226 0222

TASMANIA - DEPARTMENT OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES, WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

Head Office
1 Franklin Wharf
Hobart TAS 7001
Phone: (03) 6233 8011
Fax: (03) 6234 1335

Website: http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/

Enquiries
Phone: 1300 368 550

VICTORIA – DEPARTMENT OF PRIMARY INDUSTRIES

Head Office
1 Spring St
Melbourne VIC 3000
Phone: (03) 9658 4000
Fax: (03) 9637 8100

Website: http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au

Customer Service Centre
Phone: 136 186

WESTERN AUSTRALIA - DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Head Office
3 Baron-Hay Court
South Perth WA 6151
Phone: (08) 9368 3333

Website: http://www.agric.wa.gov.au
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NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION

Natural Resource Management in Australia http://www.nrm.gov.au/
(This Australian Government website provides information about the joint implementation of the National Action
Plan for Salinity and Water Quality and the National Heritage Trust programs at the regional level.)

National Action Plan for Salinity and Water Quality http://www.napswg.gov.au/

Natural Heritage Trust: http://www.nht.gov.au/

Land and Water Australia http://www.lwa.gov.au/

CSIRO Land and Water Division http://www.clw.csiro.au/

CSIRO Sustainable Ecosystems http://www.cse.csiro.au/

Landcare Australia Limited  http://www.landcareonline.com/

Greening Australia http://www.greeningaustralia.org.au/

NEW SOUTH WALES

Department of Natural Resources:  http://www.dnr.nsw.gov.au/index.html

Department of Environment and Conservation: http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/index.htm

QUEENSLAND

Department of Natural Resources and Mines: http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Department of Water, Land and Biodiversity Conservation: http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/index.html

Department for Environment and Heritage: http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/index.html

TASMANIA

Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment: http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/

VICTORIA

Department of Sustainability and Environment: http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/index.htm

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Department of Conservation and Land Management: http://www.calm.wa.gov.au/

Department of Environment:  http://www.environment.wa.gov.au
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AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT FACT
SHEETS

Each State government hosts various facts sheets relating to a range of agricultural and natural resource

management topics.  The coverage of information varies on a state basis with some fact sheets providing

references and contacts details for further information.

NEW SOUTH WALES

Department of Primary Industry fact sheets
http://www.dpi.nsw.gov.au/aboutus/resources/factsheets

Community Access to Natural Resource Information
http://canri.nsw.gov.au/

QUEENSLAND

Department of Natural Resources and Mines fact sheets
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/index.php

Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries Agrilink information system for horticultural crops
http://www2.dpi.qld.gov.au/agrilink/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Primary Industries and Resources, South Australia fact sheets
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectID=1870&tempID=1

Department of Water, Land and Biodiversity Conservation fact sheets and brochures
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/publications/fs_brochures.html

TASMANIA

Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment food and agriculture information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/TTAR-5NU37E?open

VICTORIA

Department of Primary Industries information series
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nreninf.nsf/Home+Page/DPI+InfoSeries~Home+Page?open

Department of Primary Industries – Victorian Resources Online
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/vro/vrosite.nsf/pages/vrohome

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Refer to the Department of Agriculture and the Department of Environment websites listed above.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS INFORMATION
Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry – EMS information relating to federal government programs
http://www.daff.gov.au/ems

EMS Navigator – database that provides information about EMS-related activities in Australia
http://www.daff.gov.au/content/ems_navigator/search.cfm

Australian Landcare Management System
http://www.alms.org.au/

Australian Wine Industry Stewardship program (Winemakers Federation of Australia)
http://www.wfa.org.au/enviroprojects.htm

NEW SOUTH WALES

Environmental Management Systems information
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/ems

CB Alexander Agricultural College, Tocol - Publications (follow links to ‘practices and farming systems’)
http://www.tocal.nsw.edu.au/reader/tocal-publications

QUEENSLAND

Environmental management for Queensland’s rangelands
http://www2.dpi.qld.gov.au/sheep/14475.html

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Environmental Management Systems information
 http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectID=2329&tempID=1

Tomorrow Food – PIRSA Innovation and Export newsletter
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/horticulture/tomorrowfood/full_index.htm:sectID=664&tempID=1

TASMANIA

Environmental Management Systems information and contact
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/TTAR-5ATTX6?open

VICTORIA

Environmental Management Systems in Victorian Agriculture
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrensr.nsf/LinkView/739F178BF65CC566CA256FC60015F22A61726F7A0F760A8
9CA256FC6001F02F8

Biodiversity and Environmental Management Systems for Victorian Agriculture
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/nrence.nsf/LinkView/76755371E7F6A4E14A256AF70005B5318062D358172E42
0C4A256DEA0012F71C

Environmental Management Systems related projects in the viticulture industry (Department of Primary
Industries)
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrensr.nsf/LinkView/AD59D025876CB99DCA256FC70002952861726F7A0F760A8
9CA256FC6001F02F8

Winemakers Environmental Management Kit (Environmental Protection Authority and Victorian Wine Industry
Association)
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/Business_Sustainability/WineEMS/welcome/index.shtml
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Developing an EMS for Viticulture (Department of Agriculture)
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/pls/portal30/docs/folder/ikmp/hort/vit/mp15_2002.pdf

CATCHMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITIES/REGIONAL NRM BODIES

The following websites link you to catchment management authorities, regional NRM boards/bodies or water
management regions depending on the respective State.

NEW SOUTH WALES

Catchment Management Authorities in NSW:http://www.cma.nsw.gov.au

QUEENSLAND

Regional Natural Resource Management: http://www.regionalnrm.qld.gov.au/

Regional NRM body contacts: http://www.regionalnrm.qld.gov.au/about/regional/regional_contacts.html

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Catchment Water Management Boards: http://www.catchments.net/

Regional NRM Boards: http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/nrm/nrmboardwebsites/index.html

TASMANIA

Water Management Regions: www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/RPIO-4YHANN?open#contactlist

VICTORIA

Victorian Catchment Management Council: http://www.vcmc.vic.gov.au/

Links to CMA regions in Victoria through:

Victorian Catchment Management Council
http://www.vcmc.vic.gov.au/Web/vcmc-links.html

Department of Primary Industries, Victorian Resources Online
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/vro/vrosite.nsf/pages/lwm_catchment_mgt

Department of Sustainability and Environment
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/DSE/nrenlwm.nsf/childdocs/-

E9B6826F3AB828F64A2567D7000B1BA6?open

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Regional bodies for NRM Regions: http://www.nrm.gov.au/state/wa/index.html#regions
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AUTHORITY / AGENCY (EPA)

New South Wales EPA: http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/

Queensland EPA: http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/

South Australia EPA: http://www.epa.sa.gov.au

Victoria EPA: http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/

Western Australia EPA: http://www.epa.wa.gov.au/

SUSTAINABILITY / ENERGY INFORMATION AND AGENCIES

Energy Star Web Site
http://www.energystar.gov.au/

Australian Greenhouse Office – includes information on energy and transport
http://www.greenhouse.gov.au/

NEW SOUTH WALES

Department of Energy, Utilities and Sustainability
http://www.deus.nsw.gov.au/

QUEENSLAND

Department of Energy
http://www.energy.qld.gov.au/

Environmental Protection Agency - Sustainability
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/environmental_management/sustainability/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Office of Sustainability
http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/sustainability/

Department of Transport, Energy and Infrastructure
http://www.energy.sa.gov.au/home/index.htm

TASMANIA

Office of Energy
http://www.dier.tas.gov.au/energy/index.html

VICTORIA

Sustainability Victoria – Sustainable Energy Authority Victoria and EcoRecyle Victoria
http://www.sustainability.vic.gov.au/
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Office of Energy
http://www.energy.wa.gov.au/

Sustainable Energy Development Office
http://www1.sedo.energy.wa.gov.au/

GRAPE AND WINE INDUSTRY

Australian Wine and Brandy Corporation
http://www.awbc.com.au/Default.aspx?p=1

Grape and Wine Research and Development Corporation
http://www.gwrdc.com.au/

Winemakers Federation of Australia
http://www.wfa.org.au

Winetac (peak body for learning and skill development within the wine industry)
http://www.winetac.com.au

The Australian Wine Research Institute
http://www.awri.com.au/

Cooperative Research Centre for Viticulture
http://www.crcv.com.au/

National Wine and Grape Industry Centre
http://www.csu.edu.au/nwgic/

The Australian and New Zealand Grapegrower and Winemaker (publication)
http://www.grapeandwine.com.au/

Wine literature of the world (created by PIRSA library)
http://www.winelit.slsa.sa.gov.au/

NEW SOUTH WALES

New South Wales Wine Industry Association
http://www.nswwine.org.au

Information about grape growing in New South Wales
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/viticulture

QUEENSLAND

Queensland Wine Industry Association
http://www.queenslandwine.com.au

Wine Industry Development (Department of Tourism, Fair Trading and Wine Development)
http://www.dtftwid.qld.gov.au/wine/
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SOUTH AUSTRALIA

South Australia Wine Industry Association
http://www.winesa.asn.au

Phylloxera and Grape Industry Board of South Australia
http://www.phylloxera.com.au

Primary Industries and Resources SA – Wine website
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/sector2244.shtml

South Australia Research and Development Institute – information about viticulture
http://www.sardi.sa.gov.au/pages/horticulture/viti/viticulture.htm:sectID=400&tempID=79

TASMANIA

Vineyard Association of Tasmania Inc.
http://www.winetas.org

Information about Tasmania’s wine industry (Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment)
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/CPAS-5L83YB?open

VICTORIA

Victorian Wine Industry Association
http://www.vwia.org/vwia/vwia-home.htm

Wine and grape information in Victoria (Department of Primary Industries)
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/FID/-594233665C32B77DCA256C8B000DB7BA?OpenDocument

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Wine Industry Association of Western Australia Inc.
http://www.winewa.asn.au/

Wine industry newsletter (published by Department of Agriculture)
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20034&p_topic_name=0HORT0&p_no_summpage=N&p_appname_img=

CLIMATE AND WEATHER

Bureau of Meteorology
http://www.bom.gov.au

Australian Greenhouse Office
http://www.greenhouse.gov.au/

Managing Climate Variability Research and Development Program
www.managingclimate.gov.au
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NEW SOUTH WALES

Climate and weather information
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/nr-climate

Greenhouse Office
http://www.greenhouseinfo.nsw.gov.au/

QUEENSLAND

Greenhouse and climate change
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/environmental_management/sustainability/greenhouse_and_climate_change/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Climate change (South Australia’s Greenhouse Strategy website)
http://www.climatechange.sa.gov.au/

TASMANIA

Climate change information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/MCLE-5X88JJ?open

VICTORIA

Climate and weather information
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/childdocs/-DA7B09A643F323EDCA256E7500202EB8-
C747F9FC17F7B695CA256E75007FA30F?open

Greenhouse Strategy website
http://www.greenhouse.vic.gov.au/

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Climate risk and opportunity projects
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20032&p_topic_name=0FM0&p_no_summpage=N

WATER

The following information is divided into specific water related topics with relevant resources listed for most
States.

Below are links to websites with general information about water.

Australia’s Inland Waters (Department of Heritage and Environment)
http://www.deh.gov.au/water/index.html

National Action Plan for Water and Salinity
http://www.napswq.gov.au/index.html

Land and Water Australia
http://www.lwa.gov.au/
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River Landscapes (Land and Water Australia)
http://www.rivers.gov.au/

Waterwatch Australia (National community water quality monitoring network)
http://www.waterwatch.org.au/

CSIRO Land and Water Division
http://www.clw.csiro.au/

Australian Water Association
http://www.awa.asn.au/

National Water Commission
http://www.nwc.gov.au/

Murray Darling Basin Commission
http://www.mdbc.gov.au/

NEW SOUTH WALES

NSW Water Information
http://waterinfo.nsw.gov.au/

Water information (EPA)
http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/topics.htm

(See also Department of Natural Resources website listed above and follow ‘water’ links.)

QUEENSLAND

Water management (Department of Natural Resources and Mines)
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/resourcenet/water/

Water information (EPA)
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/environmental_management/water/

Healthy Waterways
http://www.healthywaterways.org/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Water resources (Department of Water, Land and Biodiversity Conservation)
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/water/index.html

Water quality (EPA)
http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/epa/water.html

WaterCare
http://www.watercare.sa.gov.au/

TASMANIA

A-Z guide to water information on Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment website.
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/JMUY-5TKVE9?open
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VICTORIA

Water programs (EPA)
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/Water/

(See also Department of Sustainability and Environment website listed above and follow ‘water’ links.)

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Department of Water
http://www.water.wa.gov.au

(See Department of Environment website listed above for links to Office of water policy, Swan River Trust and
other water information)

IRRIGATION

The following links guide you to State information relating to aspects of irrigation.

Irrigation Association of Australia
http://www.irrigation.org.au/

NEW SOUTH WALES

Fact sheets relating to all aspects of irrigation
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/irrigation

QUEENSLAND

Fact sheets relating to all aspects of irrigation
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/rwue/factsheets.html

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Information on horticulture water management
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectID=643&tempID=11

TASMANIA

Introduction to ‘Wise Watering Irrigation Management’ – course notes
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Publications/JMUY-5FP7JZ?open

VICTORIA

Fact sheets relating to irrigation in horticultural industries
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nreninf.nsf/childdocs/-2BAF4D73531CD1544A2568B3000505AF-
FFB44D93F7BB6C37CA256C4A0083CDB7?open

Irrigation information
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/wcmn202.nsf/childdocs/-C3018EA63F35B1BBCA256FDD00136E19?open
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Irrigation information on Department of Agriculture website
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20161&p_topic_name=0LWE0WATER0IRR0&p_no_summpage=N&p_appname_img=

GROUNDWATER AND BORES

NEW SOUTH WALES

Rural water management – surface and ground water management
http://www.dnr.nsw.gov.au/care/water/rural_water_mngmt/index.html

QUEENSLAND

Groundwater fact sheets
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/groups.php?group=Groundwater

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Overview of groundwater information
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/water/groundwater/index.html

Dryland salinity groundwater monitoring
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/soilwaterland/gwatrmon.pdf

Check fact sheets for groundwater information
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectID=2016&tempID=1

TASMANIA

Information about groundwater management
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/RPIO-4YH6NZ?open

VICTORIA

General fact sheets relating to aspects of groundwater
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/DPI/nreninf.nsf/LinkView/24D9ABDC958EA8CFCA25707400239EF95E81548ECEED
3467CA2570740082352F

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Groundwater information on the Department of Environment website
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=55,34454&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

Information about Perth’s groundwater on the Department of Water website
http://portal.water.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=1318,5455980&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL
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DAMS

NEW SOUTH WALES

General fact sheets about dams and storages
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/dams-storage

Farm dam information
http://www.dnr.nsw.gov.au/water/farm_dams/index.shtml

QUEENSLAND

Farm dam fact sheets
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/groups.php?group=Farm+Dams

TASMANIA

Water fact sheets
www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/JMUY-59JV42?open

VICTORIA

Information notes on dams
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/DPI/nreninf.nsf/LinkView/A2E45147EB545DE8CA256BC80004E802

Water storage on farm – information and links to Victorian water authorities
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/childdocs/-80E62E2EAB672EE24A256B520005A0AF-
9FF2C707185EB2D04A256B520005E255?open

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Farm Dams in Western Australia – A comprehensive document covering general and state specific information.
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/pls/portal30/docs/FOLDER/IKMP/LWE/WATER/ENG/BULLETIN4609.PDF

Information for private water supplies
http://portal.water.wa.gov.au/pls/portal/docs/PAGE/DOW/ADMIN_CONTENT/DRINKING_WATER/WQPN/PRIV
ATE%20WATER%20SUPPLIES.PDF

LAND MANAGEMENT

NEW SOUTH WALES

Information on contaminated land and land use planning
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/natres-land

Landcare
http://www.naturalresources.nsw.gov.au/community/landcare/index.html

Landcare NSW
http://www.landcarensw.org/
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QUEENSLAND

Land management information
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/land/index.html

Landcare and catchment publications
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/products/cat_services.php?category=726&description=Landcare+and+Catchment

Queensland Water and Land Carers Inc.
http://www.landcareqld.org.au/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Overview of land management information
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/land/index.html

Soil, water and land fact sheets
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/soil.htm

Landcare South Australia
http://www.landcaresa.org.au/

TASMANIA

Tasmania’s Natural Resource Management Framework
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/ThemeNodes/LBUN-62U7ZJ?open

Land management information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/ThemeNodes/TPRY-5YG384?open

Tasmanian Landcare Association
http://www.taslandcare.org.au/

VICTORIA

Land management information (Department of Sustainability and Environment)
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/nrenlwm.nsf/Home+Page/DSE+Land~Home+Page?open

Landcare Victoria
http://www.landcarevic.net.au/

Landcare
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/LinkView/0304A7ABA4E798CB4A256B3E000DA009E7CA855FDA69D
40E4A256B52000A95ED

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Land, Water and Environment information ranging from catchments to soils and climate
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20039&p_topic_name=0LWE0&p_no_summpage=N

Landcare in Western Australia
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30
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BIODIVERSITY AND VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

NEW SOUTH WALES

Agriculture and biodiversity
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/15769

Native vegetation management information
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/vegetation

Native vegetation management in NSW
http://www.nativevegetation.nsw.gov.au/index.html

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Overview of native vegetation information
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/biodiversity/vegetation/index.html

Overview of biodiversity information
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/biodiversity/index.html

QUEENSLAND

Vegetation management
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/vegetation/index.html

Biodiversity information
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/nature_conservation/biodiversity/

TASMANIA

Tasmania’s Nature Conservation Strategy (2002-2006)
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Attachments/JCOK-5L2664/$FILE/NCS%20Final%20Report%202003.pdf

Technical Manual for Vegetation Monitoring
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Attachments/LBUN-5MJ2NY?open

VICTORIA

Biodiversity information - includes Victoria’s Biodiversity Strategy and Ecological Vegetation Classes
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/nrence.nsf/childdocs/-8946409900BAC6344A256B260015D4AF?open

Living Systems Resource Kit – Biodiversity in Property Management Planning
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/DSE/nrence.nsf/LinkView/8DB73895AB2D8A354A256B530014ED8A8062D358172E
420C4A256DEA0012F71C

Victorian Vegetation Management Framework
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/nrenlwm.nsf/LinkView/3BA0EB9CB247BB1FCA256C230023A88449A37B2E66E
4FD5E4A256DEA00250A3B

Native vegetation information
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dse/nrenlwm.nsf/childdocs/-FA20C94F64F19A5E4A2567D7000B194D-
6913EC9CCBBC588A4A2567D7000B1ADD-BB913D6BECD9B61A4A2567A5001AED7F?open
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Follow ‘biodiversity’ links on Department of Conservation and Land Management
http://www.calm.wa.gov.au/

Native vegetation protection
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=53,34373&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

SOIL

NEW SOUTH WALES

Follow ‘soils’ links on the Department of Natural Resources website
 http://www.dnr.nsw.gov.au/index.html

Practical soil management
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/csp-management

Soil health and fertility
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/3618

Protect your soil from compaction
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/soil-types-structure/ss194-protect-soil-compaction.htm

QUEENSLAND

Land degradation fact sheets
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/groups.php?group=Land+Degradation

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Overview of agricultural soils
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/land/soil/index.html

Soil, water and land fact sheets
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/soil.htm

TASMANINA

Soil management information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Topics/LBUN-6222GE?open

Soil Management – A Guide for Tasmanian Farmers
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Attachments/TPRY-68TVRC/$FILE/Soil%20Guide.pdf

Soil compaction and controlled traffic farming
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/TTAR-5DSVB7?open

VICTORIA

Soil and water information
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/childdocs/-80E62E2EAB672EE24A256B520005A0AF?open

Victorian Resources Online - soils
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/vro/vrosite.nsf/pages/soil-home
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Soil and landscape information
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20096&p_topic_name=0LWE0LAND0&p_no_summpage=N&p_appname_img=

Acid sulfate soils
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=53,34347&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

SALINITY

NATIONAL

National Action Plan for Water and Salinity
http://www.napswq.gov.au/index.html

National Dryland Salinity Program
http://www.ndsp.gov.au/

Cooperative Research Centre for Plant Based Management of Dryland Salinity
http://www.crcsalinity.com.au/

CSIRO Land and Water – salinity information
http://www.clw.csiro.au/issues/salinity/index.html

NEW SOUTH WALES

General fact sheets about salinity
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/13076

Salinity Solutions NSW
http://dipnr.nsw.gov.au/salinity/index.htm

QUEENSLAND

Salinity information
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/salinity/

Salinity fact sheets
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/groups.php?group=Salinity

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Salinity fact sheets
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/salinity.htm

Salinity and water quality information
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/salinity/index.html

Dryland salinity (Environmental Reporting – Land Resources)
http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/reporting/land/salinity.html
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VICTORIA

Salinity information notes
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nreninf.nsf/childdocs/-2BAF4D73531CD1544A2568B3000505AF-
9A924F4B3FB28503CA256BC80004E921?open

Salinity information
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/DSE/nrenlwm.nsf/childdocs/-FA20C94F64F19A5E4A2567D7000B194D-
897928B839FCF8364A2567D7000B19ED?open

TASMANIA

Soil salinity information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Topics/LBUN-62H7S5?open

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Salinity information
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20039&p_topic_name=0LWE0&p_no_summpage=N

Salinity Management Program
http://portal.environment.wa.gov.au/portal/page?_pageid=55%2C68510&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

WEEDS, PESTS AND DISEASES

NEW SOUTH WALES

Pests and weeds information
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/pests

Pests, diseases and disorders in horticultural crops
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/hort-pest-disease

QUEENSLAND

Weed and pest animal management
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/pests/

Fact sheets and description about numerous weeds and pests
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/factsheets/groups.php?group=Pest

Plant health, pests, diseases and weeds
http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/cps/rde/xchg/dpi/hs.xsl/26_113_ENA_HTML.htm

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Weed fact sheet
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/weeds.htm:sectID=1870&tempID=1

Horticulture fact sheets – pests and diseases
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/horti.htm:sectID=1870&tempID=1#Horticulture%20-
%20Pests%20&%20diseases
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Pest and diseases in relation to viticulture
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/dhtml/ss/section.php?sectID=1770

Weed and pest animal projects (Department of Water, Land and Biodiversity Conservation)
http://www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au/biodiversity/pests/projects/index.html

VICTORIA

Pest plants and animals
http://www.dse.vic.gov.au/dse/nrenpa.nsf/childdocs/-91C7739B92F03CAF4A2567D600824A70?open

Weeds information - A-Z of weeds factsheets
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/LinkView/05E31F1D1DA3FF59CA256EDF0080F565AD1311E486E564
954A2567D80009DE05

Plant diseases and pests
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/LinkView/0D254C1FD5E94D104A256B7600024E01B025AA76DDC8F8
C34A2567D8000B0ADE

Horticulture Hotline for pest and disease information for the Mildura and Swan Hill/Robinvale districts
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrensr.nsf/LinkView/B0841C539751BF5FCA256F1E007D3EA6BD3D5D3E9DF56
B93CA256F2A00098EA5

TASMANIA

Weeds, pests and diseases information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/ThemeNodes/DREN-4VH82R?open

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Pest, weed and disease information
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20030&p_topic_name=0PW0&p_no_summpage=N

CHEMICALS

Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA)
http://www.apvma.gov.au/

Australian Government, Department of Environment and Heritage – chemicals management information
http://www.deh.gov.au/industry/chemicals/scheduled-waste/index.html

Environment Protection and Heritage Council – management of chemicals papers
http://www.ephc.gov.au/ephc/chemicals_mgt.html

See also the Australian Government Agriculture Portal for further links to agriculture and veterinary chemical
information
http://www.agriculture.gov.au/
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NEW SOUTH WALES

Farm chemicals information
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/chemicals

Spray Sense – information for users of agricultural chemicals
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/spray-sense

Pesticide information
http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/pesticides/index.htm

QUEENSLAND

Chemical control information
http://www.nrm.qld.gov.au/pests/pest_animals/control_methods/chemical.html

Responsible agricultural and veterinary chemical use and residue prevention
http://www2.dpi.qld.gov.au/health/17084.html

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Farm chemical fact sheets
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/pages/agriculture/agfactsheets/chemicals.htm:sectID=1870&tempID=1

TASMANIA

Agricultural and veterinary chemical information
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/Attachments/TTAR-
5BG9KX/$FILE/Safe%20and%20Efficient%20Use%20of%20Farm%20Chemicals.pdf

On-farm pesticide storage
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/TTAR-62Q5Y2?open

Pesticide monitoring in water catchments
http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/WebPages/CART-69STWK?open

VICTORIA

Chemicals Standards Branch (Department of Primary Industries) - information about licences, permits and the
Chemical Information Service
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/FID/-BD5D7D3BA6D101AACA256C2F00186568?OpenDocument

Chemical use information notes
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nreninf.nsf/LinkView/374ADF63FBF2E89BCA256BC700833E68

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Code of Practice for the use of Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals in Western Australia
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/pls/portal30/docs/FOLDER/IKMP/PW/CHEM/COP_BULLETIN.PDF

Chemical information
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20067&p_topic_name=0PW0CHEM0&p_no_summpage=N&p_appname_img=

Transport of pesticides fact sheet
http://agspsrv34.agric.wa.gov.au/agency/pubns/farmnote/1996/f01196.pdf
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PESTICIDE TRAINING
ChemCert has pesticide training centres throughout Australia
http://www.chemcert.org.au/training.shtm

List of registered pesticide training providers in NSW
http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/pesticides/trainers.htm

Further information can be obtained from your local TAFE colleges or industry organisations

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL
ChemClear - industry funded scheme with a focus to remove unwanted farm chemicals
http://www.chemclear.com.au/

drumMUSTER – a national program for the collection and recycling of empty, cleaned, non returnable crop
production and on-farm animal health chemical containers
www.drummuster.com.au/

FERTILISERS

Fertiliser Industry Federation of Australia – general information, training and links
http://www.fifa.asn.au/

Fertilisers and soil improvement (NSW Department of Primary Industries)
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/soil-fertilisers

General information about fertilisers (Department of Primary Industries, Victoria)
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/dpi/nrenfa.nsf/FID/-188974014A5701D94A256B3E0017D686?OpenDocument

Fertiliser and nutrient movement information (Department of Agriculture, Western Australia)
http://www.agric.wa.gov.au/servlet/page?_pageid=449&_dad=portal30&_schema=PORTAL30&p_reference_pat
h=798_IKMP_NAVIGATION_PORTLET_260&p_start_url=&p_home_url=&p_show_menu=&p_login_url=&p_topi
c_id=20177&p_topic_name=0LWE0LAND0FERT0&p_no_summpage=N&p_appname_img=

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery for soil management
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/dlsp-management/dlsp-
d7.pdf?MIvalObj=6871&doctype=document&MItypeObj=&name=/dlsp-d7.pdf

Agricultural machinery/equipment links (information on the Australian Government Agriculture Portal)
http://www.agriculture.gov.au/product3.cfm?display2=Farming&display3=Agricultural%20machinery%2FEquipm
ent

Building and machinery information notes (Department of Primary Industries, Victoria)
http://www.dpi.vic.gov.au/DPI/nreninf.nsf/LinkView/2DD0233D1CD76C1BCA256BC700835F1B

See also website links listed above under Sustainability and Energy information and agencies.

NOISE

Refer to the relevant Environmental Protection Authority (EPA) in each state and for Tasmania, the Department
of Primary Industries, Water and Environment  (http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/ThemeNodes/CDAT-
5DN3V6?open)
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WASTE AND RECYCLING

NEW SOUTH WALES

Resource NSW – Department of Environment and Conservation
http://www.resource.nsw.gov.au/index-RNSW.htm

WSN Environmental Solutions (formerly Waste Services NSW)
http://www.wasteservice.nsw.gov.au/

EPA – waste information (Department of Environment and Conservation)
http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/waste/index.htm

QUEENSLAND

EPA – waste management information
 http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/environmental_management/waste/waste_management/

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

Zero Waste
http://www.zerowaste.sa.gov.au/

EPA – waste information
http://www.epa.qld.gov.au/environmental_management/waste/waste_management/

TASMANIA

Waste and recycling information (Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment)
 http://www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au/inter.nsf/ThemeNodes/CDAT-53L6SJ?open

VICTORIA

EcoRecycle Victoria (now a part of Sustainability Victoria)
http://www.sustainability.vic.gov.au/

EPA – waste information
http://www.epa.vic.gov.au/Waste/

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Waste Management Board – Zero Waste Western Australia
http://www.wastewa.com/


